
 

CLERK’S OFFICE MEMO 
 
To: Government Affairs Committee 
 
From: Steven A. Braatz, Jr., City Clerk 
 
Meeting Date: April 11, 2023 
 
Subject: Application for a new amusement arcade license for 6930 Bar LLC, d/b/a 

Walter's on North, 6930 W North Avenue, for the period ending June 30, 2023 
 
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

Bar LLC, d/b/a Walter's on North, 6930 W North Avenue, for the period ending June 30, 2023.
If acceptable, recommend the Common Council grant a new amusement arcade license for 6930 

Requested ActionsC.

has applied for 8 amusement devices, triggering the Amusement Arcade License.
Amusement Arcade Licenses are required to have approval by the Common Council. The applicant 
amusement devices, they would then be required to obtain an Amusement Arcade License. 
Pursuant to Sec. 6.12.060 of the Wauwatosa Municipal Code, one a licensee has five or more 

Key Issues for ConsiderationB.

various entertainment licenses.
6930 Bar LLC is taking over the existing business at 6930 W. North Ave. and has applied for

Background/RationaleA.


